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TO: PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES

FROM: David A. Hulseberg, Village Manager

DATE: December 9, 2008 (BOT) Date: December 18, 2008

TITLE: PC 08-32: 215 and 220 S. Lincoln Street (St. John's Evangelical Lutheran

Church & School)
SUBMITTED BY:  Department of Community Development

BACKGROUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS:

Your Plan Commission transmits for your consideration its recommendation relative to the
above-mentioned petition. The petition requests that the Village take the following actions on
the property located within the R2PD Single Family Residence Planned Development District:

1. Pursuant to Section 155.504(A) of the Lombard Zoning Ordinance (major changes to
a planned development), amend the conditional use for the St. John's Evangelical Lutheran
Church & School Planned Development, as established by Ordinance 5665, to allow a private
day care center to be operated within the old school building;

2. Approve a use exception, pursuant to Section 155.508 (B) of the Zoning Ordinance,
for a private day care center; and

3. A further variation from Section 155.602 (C), Table 6.3 of the Zoning Ordinance, as
approved by Ordinance 5665, to not require additional parking spaces to be constructed as part of
the petition. (DISTRICT #1)

The Plan Commission recommended approval of this petition with amended conditions.
Please place this item on the December 18, 2008 Board of Trustees agenda.

Fiscal Impact/Funding Source:

Review (as necessary):

Village Attorney X Date
Finance Director X Date
Village Manager X Date

NOTE: All materials must be submitted to and approved by the Village Manager's Office by
12:00 noon, Wednesday, prior to the Agenda Distribution.




